CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-1

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E:

1. To: Madeline Ertl—6256 N. Lakewood—Chicago, Ill. 60626
From: Gray Barker
Date: 01/09/1965
Pages: 1
Subject: Looking for a Ruth Netherton
Note: Typed on back of SAUCERIAN BULLETIN order form

2. To: Gray
From: Madeline—M. Ertl—6256 N. Lakewood—Chicago, Ill. 60626
Date: 01/12/1965
Pages: 1—front and back & 2 attachments
Subject: Reply to 01/09/1965 Letter
Note: Small Size 14.5cm x 20cm, Handwritten

LETTER GROUP 1
3. To: Gray Barker

From: George “F. for Freeloader” Earley—9 Hiram Lane—Bloomfield,
Connecticut--06002

Date: 07/16/1965

Pages: 1

Subject: July 18 show with Mrs. Brasington and Moseley . . . request for a review
copy of Gray Barker’s Book of Saucer when available

Note: Typed on Personal Letterhead

4. To: Mr. George W. Earley—9 Hiram Lane—Bloomfield, Conn.--06002
From: Gray Barker
Date: 07/24/1965
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 07/16/1965 Letter
Note: Typed on back of Saucerian Publications survey

5. Date: No Date
Pages: 1- front and back
Subject: Scrap Paper with names, address, and phone numbers on it.
Note: Small Size 12.5cm x 20.5cm, Handwritten

6. To: Mr. Barker
From: George W. Earley
Date: No Date
Pages: 1
Subject: Notes about Title of the Review
Note: Handwritten on photo copy of review of Gray Barker’s Book of Saucers.
Original Envelop is included with the letter. Postdated 02/16/1966



10.

11.

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-2

To: Gray

From: George W. Earley—9 Hiram Lane—Bloomfield, Connecticut—06002
Date: No Date

Pages: 1

Subject: Comments about NICAP, and talk about book selling

Note: Typed on Personal Letterhead

To: Dear Sir:

From: John R. Stahl, Editor—Evanescent Publishing Company
Box 1896 Brown University—Providence, Rhode Island

Date: No Date

Pages: 1

Subject: Advertisement for new campus publication about unusual opinions with a list of
advertising rates

To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 981 —Clarksburg, W. Va.

From: Malcolm Epley—Long Beach 12, California

Date: No Date

Pages: 1—Front and Back

Subject: “Thanks for the Saucerian,” describes recent incident in Klamath Falls
Note: Typed on Independent Press-Telegram Letterhead

To: None Given.

From: Doris E. Hicks

Date: No Date

Pages: 1

Subject: Christmas Note

Note: Small Size 10cm x 12cm, Handwritten, Includes photograph of Ms. Hicks

To: Mr. Frank Edwards—901 Massachusetts Ave. N.W.—Washington 1, D. C.
From: GRAY BARKER
Date: No Date.
Pages: 2
Subject: Swap of publications a Saucerian for a transcript of saucer landing
Note: Includes 1 page of a transcript: Page 3 -FRANK EDWARDS’ BROADCAST—
September 25,1953 —MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM
Large Size 21.5cm x 35.5cm
Includes Photocopy of original.

LETTER GROUP 2

12. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 981 —Clarksburg, West Virginia

From: Doris E. Hicks
Echoes of West Virginia—P.0. Box 5272 Capitol Station—Charleston 1,
West Virginia

Date: 11/08/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: People to contact about UFQ’s from Echoes and recently opened literary
agency

Note: Typed on copy paper with Echoes of West Virginia Letterhead



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-3

13. To: Doris E. Hicks—Echoes of West Virginia—P.O. Box 5272 —Capitol
Station—Charleston 1, W. Va.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 11/14/1953
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 11/08/1953 Letter
Note: Typed on copy paper
LETTER GROUP 3
14. To: Friend
From: Frank Edwards—901 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.—Washington 1, D.C.
Date: Postdate 09/23/1954
Pages: 1
Subject: Announcement of firing from job as commentator
Note: Small Size 14cm x 8cm
15. To: Mr. Barker
From: Frank Edwards—901 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.—Washington 1, D.C.
Date: Postdate 09/09/1954
Pages:
Subject: Reply to letter—doubt UFO’s had to do with firing
Note: Small Size 14cm x 8cm, Newspaper clip attached to back,
Photocopy of original newspaper included in
16. To: Mr. Barker
From: Frank Edwards—Box 5698 —Washington 16, D. C.
Date: 01/03/1954
Pages: 1
Subject: Discussion about rise of UFO sightings
Note: Handwritten, Typed on Frank Edwards Productions, Inc. Letterhead
17. To: Frank Edwards—4545 Connecticut Ave. N. W.—Washington, D.C.—Apt. 531
From: Gray Barker
Date: 09/10/1954
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to notification of dismissal postal
18. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 981—Clarksburg, West Virginia
From: Frank Edwards—901 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.—Washington 1, D.C.
Date: 03/10/1954
Pages: 1
Subject:
Note: Small Size 18.5cm x 21cm, Typed on Frank Edwards, Commentator
Letterhead
19. To: Mr. Frank Edwards—901 Massachusetts Ave. N. W.—Washington 1, D.C.

From: Gray Barker



23.

24.

25.

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-4

Date: 09/03/1954
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for information about what you are planning to do.

20. To: Frank
From: Gray Barker
Date: 12/26/1954
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for the story of Oliver Lerch

21. To: Mr. Barker
From: Frank Edwards
Date: 12/28/1954
Pages: 1—Front and Back
Subject: Story of Oliver Lerch
Note: Handwritten post-script.

22. To: Mr. Frank Edwards—Frank Edwards Productions, Inc.—Box 5698
Washington 16, D.C.
From: Gray
Date: 12/31/1954
Pages: 1
Subject: Use of story and postscript in upcoming articles.

To: Mr. Barker

From: Richard Ellington—171 St. Marks Ave.—Brooklyn, N.Y.
Date: No Date

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for a copy of The Saucerian.

To: Gray Barker
From: Dick Ellington—171 St. Marks Ave.—Brooklyn, N.Y.
Date: 09/22/1954
Pages: 2
Subject: Subscription, not single issue
Note: Typed on Sherron Metallic Corporation Letterhead
Includes Subscription Form for The Saucerian.
Missing clipping for N.Y. Daily Mail enclosed with the letter

To: The Evening Eagle—Wichita, Kansas

From: Gray Barker

Date: 11/20/1954

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for a September 8, 1954 story to reprint



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-5

LETTER GROUP 4

30.

31.

32.

26.

27.

28.

29.

To: Dear Sir
From: By Helen B. Anderson--Essenes of Kosmon—Rt. #2 Box 26A—
Montrose, Colo
Date: 11/09/1954
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for more copies of The Saucerian & add to run in The Saucerian
Note: Handwritten, Typed on Essemes of Kosmon Letterhead.

To: Helen B. Anderson—Essenes of Kosmon—Rt. 2, Box 26 A—Montrose,
Colorado

From: Gray Barker

Date: 11/17/1954

Pages: 1

Subject: Reply to 11/09 letter

Note: Original is extremely acidic. Photocopy included

To: Essenes of Kosmon—Rt. 2, Box 26 A—Montrose, Colorado

From: Gray Barker

Date: 10/28/1954

Pages: 1

Subject: Copy of The Saucerian and advertising rate for a copy of OAHSPE.

Newspaper Ad for OAHSPE. Stamped Oct. 28 1954.

To: The Exhibitor—246-248 North Clarion St.—Philadelphia 7, Penna.
From: Gray Barker, owner

Date: 09/10/1955

Pages: 2

Subject: Refuting claim of UFQ’s being reflection from local drive-in.
Note: Clipped Article attached to the letter.

To: The Exhibitor—246-248 North Clarion St.—Philadelphia 7, Penna.
From: Gray Barker, owner

Date: 09/10/1955

Pages: 2

Subject: Refuting claim of UFQO’s being reflection from local drive-in.

To: Frank Edwards—WTTV—Radio Bldg., Fairgrounds—Indianapolis 5, Ind.
From: Gray Barker

Date: 11/24/1956

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for information about NICAP



33.

34.

35.

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-6

To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228 —Clarksburg,--West Virginia
From: Raymond Eisenhardt, President

Edgar Steiner and Company—Forty-Five Rockefeller Plaza—New York 20
Date: 10/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for copy of recording of Dick Miller interview in the 10/15 Saucerian
Note: Typed on Edgar Steiner and Company Letterhead

To: The Saucerian
From: Raymond Eisenhardt, President
Edgar Steiner and Compnay—Forty-Fi9ve Rockefeller Plaza—New York 20
Date: 02/27/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Money for Saucerian and renewal subscription

To: Mr. Barker
From: Mrs. Alice Evans—1515 Arapahoe St.—Los Angeles 6, Calif.
Date: 09/26/1956
Pages: 1—front and back
1 sheet folded in half
Subject: Saucerian Subscription with note
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 10cm x 12.5¢cm

LETTER GROUP 5

36. To: Grace M. Evans—6012 N.E. Ave.—Seattle, Wash.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 09/28/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 09/22 Letter

37. To: Mr. Barker—Clarksburg,--W. Va.
From: Seattle, Wash.
Date: 09/22/1956
Pages: 2—front and back
1 sheet folded in half
Subject: Period Saucer information—government hush-hush
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 14cm x 21.5cm

LETTER GROUP 6

38. To: Gray Roscoe Barker—Exchange, West Virginia
From: Sheriff of Braxton County
Date: November 1956
Pages: 2
Subject: Summons for Petit Jurors
Note: Small Size 21.5cm x 18cm
Original Envelope included with letter



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-7

39. To: Mr. C. B. Eakles, Clerk of the Circuit Court
Court House—Sutton, W. Va.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 10/26/1956
Pages: 3
Subject: Now a resident of Harrison County.
Note: Copy of Certified letter with 2 receipts

40. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Clarksburg, W. Va.
From: C. B. Eakles, Clerk
Date: 10/29/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Need to send information to Judge Charles A Duffield, Jr.

41. To: The Hon. Charles A. Duffield, Jr.—Sutton, W. Va.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 10/30/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Now a resident of Harrison County.

LETTER GROUP 7
42. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, West Virginia
From: Frank Edwards—News Director—WTTV Studios
State Fairgrounds—Indianapolis, Indiana
Date: 11/27/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Cannot report as am 700 miles from meetings.
Note: Typed on WTTV Letterhead

43, To: Mr. Frank Edwards, News Dir.
WTTV Studios—State Fairgrounds—Indianapolis, Indiana
From: Gray Barker
Date: 12/03/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Jessup “quite disillusioned about the organization.”

44, Christmas Card from Dick (Richard Ellington)

45, Christmas Card from Frank and Mary Edwards



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-8

LETTER GROUP 8

48.

49.

50.

46. To: Elma Easley—1321 N.E. 69—Portland 19, Oregon
From: Gray Barker
Date: 02/16/1957
Pages: 1
Subject: Information about The Saucerian

47. To: Sir
From: Elma Easley—1321 N.E. 69—Portland 19, Oregon
Date: 02/10/1957
Pages: 1
Subject:
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 14cm x 21.5cm, typed on Personal Letterhead

To: Sir

From: ???? Engler—Omaha, Nebraska

Date: 02/18/1957

Pages: 1

Subject: Order for Two Nights to Remember and the Coming of Space Ships
Note: Handwritten, small size 12.5cm x 10cm

To: Gentlemen—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228, Clarksburg, W. Va.
From: Sara F. Ebeck—Westfield, Pa.

Date: 02/19/1957

Pages: 1

Subject: Book Order for Forgotten Mysteries and behind the Flying Saucers.
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15.5cm x 20.5cm

To: Mr. Gray Barker—158 W. Main Street—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, West Virginia
From: Elma Easley, Insurance Conselor
1001-1008 Cascade Building—Portland, Oregon
Date: 03/14/1957
Pages: 2
Subject: Handwritten Book Order . ..
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 14cm x 20.5¢cm,
Typed on California-Western States Life Insurance Company Letterhead

LETTER GROUP 9

51. To: Wallace Z. Enarson—3012 Morrison—Houston 9, Texas
From: Gray Barker
Date: 04/25/1957
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to Mar 22. Letter



52.

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-9

To: THE SAUCERIAN BULLETIN

From: Wallace Z. Enarson—3012 Morrison—Houston 9, Texas

Date: 03/22/1957

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for subscription to the Saucerian.

Note: Barker’s instructions for reply are typed across the top.
Small Size 14.5cm x 20cm

53. Operation Prevention by Zelrun Walace Karsleigh
Date: No Date
Pages: 2—front and back

LETTER GROUP 10

54.

55.

To: Mr. Gray Barker—The Saucerian Publications
Box 2228 —Clarksburg, West Virginia
From: Lee R. ElliottDenver, Colorado—1353 Delaware Street
Date: 10/16/1958
Pages: 7
Subject: UFQ’s, Shaver, Religion

To: Mr. Lee R. Elliott—1353 Delaware St.—Denver, Colorado
From: Gray Barker

Date: 10/18/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Reply to 10/16 letter

56. To: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS, Dept. F.,--Box 2228, Clarksburg, W. Va.
From: James E. Essex—1001 North Damen Avenue, Chicago 22, Ill.
Date: 04/21/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Order for The Case for Psychic Survival

LETTER GROUP 11

57.

58.

To: Gray

From: Frank Edwards

Date: No Date

Pages: 1

Subject: Out of copies of book, please contact Lyle Stuart for more
Note: Handwritten

To: Lyle Stuart—225 Lafayette St.—NYC

From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS—Gray Barker
Date: 05/21/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for copies of “Strangest of All”



59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-10

To: Gentlemen

From: Jack Ellis, President—Ellis Films, Inc.—Paramount Building—Suite 2107-9

Date: 04/01/1959

Pages: 1

Subject: the film “The Miracle of St. Therese”

Note: Typed on Ellis Films, Inc. Letterhead

Flyer for “An Authoritative Presentation and Discussion on ‘Unidentified Flying Objects’”
Sat. June 6, 1959

To: Sir

From: Alonzo H. Adams—R. 1 B. 19—Flagstaff, Ariz.
Date: 05/16/1959

Pages: 1

Subject: Book order for Flying Saucers from Outer Space
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 20cm x 12.5cm

To: Saucerian Publications

From: C. R. Ekberg—668 So. Burlington Ave.—Los Angeles 57, Calif.

Date: 09/05/1959

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for information about book ordered and paid for in August
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 22.5¢cm x 15cm

To: Mr. Barker

From: Harold A . Emmel(?)

Date: 06/06/1960

Pages: 2

Subject: Theories about the men in black
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 22.5cm x 15.5cm

LETTER GROUP 12

64. To: Mrs. Ella Elbert—1019 W. 84 Place—Los Angeles 44, Calif.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 07/15/1960
Pages: 1
Subject: Thank you for the information | thought you would like to know.

65. To: Mr. Barker
From: Mrs. Ella Elbert—1019 W. 84 Place—Los Angeles 44, Calif.
Date: 07/10/1960
Pages: 1—front and back
Subject: Information | thought you would like to know
Note: Enclosed Mayan Order Booklet was not found as mentioned in E-64-1



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-11

LETTER GROUP 13

68.

69.

70.

71.

66. To: Mrs. Joan Easley—1452 North St.—Boulder, Colorado 80302
From: Gray Barker
Date: 05/12/1967
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 05/09/1967 letter
Note: Typed copy of original

67. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, W. Va.--26301
From: Mrs. Joan Easley—1452 North Street,--Boulder, Colorado--80302
Date: 05/09/1967
Pages: 2
Subject: Conversation about saucers

To: Mr. Robert C. Ellenwood—308 Playa Blvd.—La Selva Beach, Calif.
From: Gray Barker

Date: 06/10/1967

Pages: 1

Subject: Reply to 06/03 letter

Note: Typed on copy paper

To: Gray
From: George W. Earley—9 Hiram Lane—Bloomfield, Conn.
Date: 07/01/1967
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for book for review shelf
Note: Handwritten, Typed on Hotel Commodore Letterhead
42"° STREET AT LEXINGTON AVENUE—NEW YORK. N. Y. 10017

To: Mr. Gray Barker—SCIENCE RESEARCH—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301
From: ADVERTISING MANAGER

EXPLORING THE UNKNOWN, 119 FIFTH AVE., NEW YORK, N.Y. 10003
Date: 07/27/1967
Pages: 1
Subject: Receipt of notification to cancel advertising up our publication.
Note: Small Size 14cm x 8.5cm

To: Mr. Eric Erickson—1513 5th St. S.W.—Calgary, Alta.—Canada

From: Saucerian Publications—Gray Barker—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301
Date: No Date

Pages: 1

Subject: About manuscript, THE IDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECT

Note: Typed copy of original



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-12

LETTER GROUP 14
72. To: Mr. Barker
From: John D. Everhart, Jr.—Rd. #1, Box 386—Indiana, Pa., 15701
Date: 09/04/1967
Pages: 1
Subject: UFO chatter in 1952 and 1953 and strange encounter

73. To: John D. Everhart, Jr.—Rd No. 1—Box 386—Indiana, Pa. 15701
From: Gray Barker
Date: 10/09/1967
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 09/04/1967 letter
Note: Carbon copy of original

74. Subscription Package for EROS Magazine in original envelope
2—1 page flyers and 1 foldout included

75. To: Sherbourne Press—1604 S. La Cienega Blvd.—Los Angeles, Calif. 90035
From: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. VA. 26301
Date: 02/15/1959
Pages: 3
Subject: Order for George Earley’s Encounters with Aliens
Note: Small Size 21.5cm x 18cm, Typed on a personalized Gray Barker Order Form
Advertisement for the book is included

76. 2 OAHSPE Brochures
Note: Small Size 8cm x 21.5cm

77. Newspaper Clipping—Obituary for Frank Edwards
Hand dated 6-24-67

78. To: Joe Emmons—910 Raleigh Road—Anderson, Ind. 46012
From: Bill Tracey, BOOK TRACERS—Box 164—Clarksburg, West. Va. 26301
Date: No Date
Pages: 1
Subject: Standard Letter altered for book title
Note: Typed on Book Tracers Letterhead

79. To: Gray Barker—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301
From: George W. Earley—9 Hiriam Lane, Bloomfield, Connecticut 06002
Date: 03/01/1970
Pages: 2
Subject: subscription issues and upcoming new book
Note: Typed on Personal Letterhead, Brochure for Encounters with Aliens is included



80.

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-13

To: Gray

From: George W. Earley—9 Hiriam Lane, Bloomfield, Connecticut 06002
Date: 03/14/1970

Pages: 1

Subject: Price for Encounters with Aliens and release of Silver Bridge
Note: Typed on Personal Letterhead

LETTER GROUP 15

83.

84.

85.

86.

81. To: Mr. Thomas L. Edwards—PO Box 568—Harridan, Tenn. 37748
From: Saucerian Books, Gray Barker
Date: 08/07/1970
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 07/28 Letter
Note: Carbon copy of original

82. To: Mr. Barker
From: Thomas L. Edwards—P.O. Box 568 —Harridan, Tennessee 37748
Date: 07/28/1970
Pages: 3 — last page is blank
Subject: Listing of Book Titles and Prices
Note: Photocopy of Handwritten letter

To: Gray Barker—Saucerian Pubs—W. Va. etc

From: George W. Earley—9 Hiriam Lane, Bloomfield, Connecticut 06002
Date: 05/16/1970

Pages: 1

Subject: Private Letter sent with public letter—not to be reproduced
Note: Handwritten Postscript, Typed on Personal Letterhead

To: Gray Barker—Saucer News

From: George W. Earley—9 Hiriam Lane, Bloomfield, Connecticut 06002
Date: 05/16/1970

Pages: 2

Subject: Aliens and biblical records

Note: Typed on Personal Letterhead

Clipping from Publishers” Weekly about Encounters with Aliens
Section of article in underlined in red ink.

Handwritten note to Gray from George W. Earley. Dated October 18, 1968.

Originally taped to article from the Hamilton Standard about Encounters with Aliens



87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-14

To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301
From: Edward Uhlan, President
Exposition Press Inc., 50 Jericho Turnpike, Jericho, New York 11753
Date: 02/02/1971
Pages: 1
Subject: Good to hear from you. Thank you for Mr. Bowles full name and address
Note: Typed on Exposition Press Inc. Letterhead

To: Saucer News—P. O. Box 2228 —Clarksburg, West Virginia 26301

From: Alonzo H. Smith, Jr., Director of Sales Promotion and Publicity
Exposition Press Inc., 50 Jericho Turnpike, Jericho, New York 11753

Date: 10/12/1970

Pages: 1

Subject: “We thought you might be interested in the following books . ..

Note: Typed on Exposition Press Inc. Letterhead

7

To: Sandy L. Edison—P.0. Box 5724—Los Angeles, Ca. 90055

From: Gray Barker

Date: 05/02/1971

Pages: 1

Subject: Merger of Saucer News into Ray Palmer’s Flying Saucer Magazine
Note: Carbon copy of original

To: Gray Barker—Editor, Spacecraft News—Saucerian Publications
Box 2228 —Clarksburg, WV 26301
From: Steve Erdmann—4721 Louisiana Ave.,--St. Louis, Missouri 63111
Date: 06/12/1972
Pages: 1
Subject: Lack of recent issue. Need books in order to review.

To: Exposition Press, Inc.—50 Jericho Turnpike—Jericho, N. Y. 11753
From: Saucerian Books—Gray Barker-Box 2228 —Clarksburg, W. VA.
Date: 10/04/1970

Pages: 1

Subject: Book availability, price and quantity

Note: Form with Pink Carbon copy and carbon sheet attached

Small Size 18.5cm x 21.5cm



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-15

LETTER GROUP 16

92.

93.

To: El Carise Publications—PO Box 176—Elsinore, Ca. 92330

From: Saucerian Books c/o.—Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W.
VA. 26301

Date: 10/31/1970

Pages: 1

Subject: 3 Cameron: AQUAVIDEO-LOCATING UNDERGROUND WATER
Note: Small Size 17.5cm x 21.5cm

To: Saucerian Publications—Box 2228 —Clarksburg W. Va.

From: Bill Cox, Editor-Publisher—P.0. Box 176—Elsinore, ca. 92330
Date: No Date. Post marked 10/19/1970

Pages: 1—front and back

Subject: Brochure about Aquavideo and Verne L. Cameron

Note: Large Size 50cm x 21.5cm

LETTER GROUP 17

94.

95.

To: Exposition Pressing—50 Jericho TNPK—Jericho, NY 11753
From: Saucerian Press, Inc.—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. VA. 26301
Date: 04/15/1972

Pages: 1

Subject: Order 1 Eden, Orgone Eneroy

Note: Small Size 18cm x 21.5cm

To:

From: Exposition Press Inc.—50 Jericho Turnpike—Jericho, New York
11753

Date: No Date

Pages: 1—front and back

Subject: Brochure about Orgone Energy

Note: Small Size 21.5cm x 16cm

LETTER GROUP 18

96.

97.

To: Mr. Eads

From: Gray Barker

Date: 05/08/1971

Pages: 1

Subject: Sorry have to refund, but longer handle the “Si” Discs
Note: Small Size 18cm x 11cm, carbon copy of original

To:

From: Saucerian Press Inc. Book List

Date: Spring 1971

Pages: 1—front and back

Subject: Book List from Mr. Eads for 10 Amazing “Si” Disc



CORRESPONDENCE FILE E-16

98. Book Jacket from “The Phenomena of Flying Saucers and Spatial People”
By Ulysee Douglas

99. Book Jacket from “Flying Saucers, Ancient Writings, and the Bible”
By Cedric Leonard

100. Book Jacket from “God Drives a Flying Saucer”
By R. L. Dione

101. Book Jacket from “UFQO’S and Diamagnetism: Correlations of UFO and Scientific
Observations”
By Eugene H. Burt



